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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 6, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 6, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary Cornuelle

 ref buyer Gary Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7114, 
e-mail gcornuelle@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Following and Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5157 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The County of Fresno has extended the RFP due date.  The date the Proposals are due is June 6, 2012 at 2:00 P.M.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 952-5157

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
Q1. A company must be an FDA-registered repackager to legally repackage stock medications into blister cards.

a. Will you mandate that the pharmacy vendor use an FDA-registered repackager? 

b. Will you require bidders to provide evidence that they use an FDA-registered repackager such as providing the repackager’s license and labeler code?

c. Will you require documentation to be submitted as part of the proposal? If yes, will failure to provide documentation deem a proposal non-responsive and therefore ineligible for an award?

A2. A company must be an FDA-registered repackager to legally repackage stock medications into blister cards.

a. See page 28, # I of RFP

b. Yes

c. Yes, we will require documentation to be provided.  Possibly, depending on what was not submitted.
Q2. A vendor is required by law to be a licensed wholesaler in California to distribute wholesale quantities of stock medications in that state.

d. Will you require bidders to provide evidence that they are a licensed wholesaler in the bidder’s home state and in California?

e. Will you require documentation to be submitted as part of the proposal? If yes, will failure to provide documentation deem a proposal non-responsive and therefore ineligible for an award?

A3. A vendor is required by law to be a licensed wholesaler in California to distribute wholesale quantities of stock medications in that state.

d. Yes.

e. Yes, we will require documentation to be provided.  Possibly, depending on what was not submitted.

Q3. The Prescription Drug Marketing Act of 1987 (PDMA) requires vendors to provide electronic pedigree papers (ePedigrees) with all stock medications. Will you require the pharmacy vendor to provide FDA-mandated pedigree papers for stock medications?

A4. Yes, ePedigrees will be required.

Q4. True unit-dose dispensing is required in many states before a pharmacy vendor is allowed to accept returns and provide credit on returned medications. A pharmacy vendor that dispenses medications in blister cards (both stock and patient-specific) must individually label each bubble of the blister card with a medication’s name, strength, manufacturer, NDC number, lot, and expiration date.

f. Will you mandate that the pharmacy vendor be in full compliance with this requirement at the time of proposal submission?

g. Will you require bidders to submit a sample blister card with the proposal as proof of compliance?

A5. True unit-dose dispensing is required in many states before a pharmacy vendor is allowed to accept returns and provide credit on returned medications. A pharmacy vendor that dispenses medications in blister cards (both stock and patient-specific) must individually label each bubble of the blister card with a medication’s name, strength, manufacturer, NDC number, lot, and expiration date.

f. Yes

g. Yes
Q5. Will you require bidders to have eMAR software and a minimum of 3 years of experience implementing online ordering?

A6. Yes, they must have an eMAR software system.  Will consider experience.

Q6. Will you require bidders to use proprietary software and employ their own programmers, which will enable facility-requested software changes in a timely manner and eliminate the need to rely on a third party programmer to provide changes on its timeline?

A7. Yes

Q7. Will you require the proposed electronic order-entry and eMAR system to provide therapeutic duplicate warnings that can be displayed to the prescriber at the point of order-entry?

A8. Yes, this would be beneficial.

Q8. Will you require the eMAR system both to be web-based and to be able to work off-line?

A9. Yes.
Q9. Will you require the eMAR program to allow for scanned barcodes for both patients and medications and then notify the staff if an incorrect medication is scanned?

A10. Yes.

Q10. Will you require an eMAR system to perform a declining inventory check and electronically document the results?

A11. Yes.
Q11. Will you require an eMAR system to allow staff to review administration history and print reports showing administration, non- compliance, and refusals?

A12. Yes.

Q12. Will you require an eMAR system to print completed medication administration records (MAR) at the end of every month?

A13. Yes.
Q13. Will you require the vendor to provide a description of their software and training support plan, including after-hours and 24-hour emergency support?

A14. Yes

Q14. Will you require the vendor to use its employees to provide the support and training for the eMAR system, or will you permit a third-party company/service to provide these services?

A15. It doesn’t matter, as long as the third-party can do it in person.

Q15. Will you require the eMAR system to enable staff to initiate, document, and track vitals, labs, and injection sites?

A16. Yes

Q16. Will you require the eMAR system to have lab interface capabilities with your current lab vendor? If so, who is your current lab vendor?

A17. It would be helpful but not required.  Quest Diagnostic Lab.

Q17. Regarding electronic order-entry, will orders be entered first into the vendor’s proposed eMAR program and then flow to InfoScriber, or will the orders first be entered to the InfoScriber system and then be expected to flow to the vendor’s eMAR program? Please clarify this issue so we can provide a complete response.

A18. Please provide the response for both ways.

Q18. Please clarify whether InfoScriber supports an HL7 interface.

A19. Please contact Janet Fisher at 760 625-0554 for clarification.

Q19. Please provide your point-of-contact at InfoScriber.

A20. Janet Fisher at 760 625-0554

Q20. Do you permit the use of AWP pricing as published by Medi-Span?

A21. Yes.

Q21. Page 3 of the RFP (“Overview”) lists licenses that bidders need to provide. Do bidders need to submit copies of licenses at the time of proposal submission or at the time of an award?

A22. At proposal submission.

Q22. If a pharmacy provider currently provides services to a county that is a member of the Central Valley Purchasing Group, as listed on page 15 of the RFP (“Participation”), and can fulfill all the requirements set forth in this RFP, would Fresno County consider forgoing the RFP and piggybacking off that county’s rate?

A23. No, not for this RFP.

Q23. Page 17 of the RFP (“Performance Bond”) refers to a “faithful performance bond.” Can you clarify if the County is looking for a minimal security bond? If so, would that bond need to be submitted with the proposal? What denomination bond does the County desire?

A24. We will not be requiring a bond for this RFP.

Q24. Page 27 of the RFP (“Scope of Work”) item B states that a time will be established for same-day deliveries and then goes on to state that orders placed before a specific cutoff time are to be delivered the next day. Please clarify this discrepancy.

A25. Only STAT orders are same day delivery from the backup pharmacy.  Any new orders approved before 1:30pm will be expected the next day.  Stock medications or refills that are placed before 10:30am are delivered the next day.

Q25. Page 28 of the RFP item I requests credit on all returned medications in bubble pack/blister cards, where permissible and allowable. The item then proceeds to state that all unopened topical medications will be returned every 1-2 weeks. Is the County also requesting credit for these items or does the County want the vendor to simply destroy these items upon return?

A26. We destroy expired medication or return it for no credit.  It is expected that all returned unexpired blister packs are fully credited.  Unopened, unused and unexpired topical medication is returned for full credit.

Q26. Page 28 of the RFP item N states, “The AWP must be written out.” Please elaborate on this requirement.

A27. Identify the source of AWP (i.e. Medi-Span, Red Book, Medical Economics, etc.).

Q27. Pages 33-34 of the RFP item A.2. states that the County will provide all hardware for an eMAR and electronic ordering system. However, page 36 item D.3. states that all components of a system will be provided by the contractor. Please resolve this discrepancy.

A28. Hardware refers to laptop computers, scanners, computer equipment, etc.  System refers to program software itself.

Q28. Page 39 of the RFP item D.9. states that patient-specific maintenance medications are to be packaged in at least a 10‑day supply. Are maintenance medications routinely requested in a 10-day supply?

A29. Page 36, #9, Medications should be a 30-day supply.

Q29. Regarding the “Cost Proposal,” which begins on page 38 of the RFP, please clarify if bidders are to provide pricing on both the brand name and generic substitute for each drug, or if bidders are to provide pricing on either the brand name or the generic, whichever is less.

A30. Provide pricing on both brand name and generic medications.
Q30. So all vendors provide pricing on the same medications/dosages/quantities (pages 38-48), please clarify the following items:

	Pages 41-42

	2.
	Is the B&L Sensitive Eyes solution for 3550 bottles or 3550 mL?

	3.
	Is the BENGAY for 2258 tubes or grams?

	8.
	Is the albuterol for 1853 inhalers or grams?

	14.
	Is the Aristocort for 1500 grams or tubes?

	Pages 45-46

	2.
	Is the A-Balm for 2100 tubes or grams?

	3.
	Is the benzoyl peroxide 5% for 1100 tubes or grams?

	5.
	Is the tolnaftate for 800 tubes or grams?

	8.
	Is the hydrocortisone 1% for 336 tubes or grams?

	15.
	Is the Ventolin HFA for 300 inhalers or grams?


A31. Clarifications:
	Pages 41-42

	2.
	355 mil bottle

	3.
	29 gram tube

	8.
	200 metered inhalations

	14.
	Foil pack 1.5 grams ea.

	Pages 45-46

	2.
	29 gram tube

	3.
	1.5oz tube

	5.
	Tolnaftate 1% 15 grams tube

	8.
	Foil pack 1.5 grams ea.

	15.
	18 gram


Corrections from Addendum One (1):

Q6. In table on page 45, does it show unit price vs. extended price (unit price x volume of doses)? Unit price is the price per dose. 

A6. The extended price is the monthly volume of doses multiplied by the unit price.

Q12. Current primary and local pharmacy? What is the turnaround process?

A12. Diamond Pharmacy is primary, CVS in Fowler is local pharmacy. 2-18 hour turnaround.

Q15. What is current process for local processing and do they have a local presence? What is their day to day process and who are they?

A15. All prescriptions are shipped via FedEx.  Only STAT orders are processed from local contracted pharmacy, CVS in Fowler deliveries are same day or following day depending on the time order is placed.
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